Message

From: Dennis Kanuk [dennis@mcadvise.com]
Sent: 9/18/2018 6:11:28 PM
To: Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519¢29-Brian Boxer]; Christina Erwin
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460abdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Addie Farrell
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre]

CC: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Lisa Trifiletti
[lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Chris Holmquist [cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com]
Subject: IBEC: Site Plan, Elevations and Cross-Sections

Attachments: AECOM Site Plan 9.18.2018.pdf; AECOM Elevations and Sections 9.18.2018.pdf

Hello, all:

Attached for your review are the most recent version of the site plan for the proposed IBEC project and elevations and
cross-sections. A previous version of this message included the photosimulations, but appears to have been rejected by
some recipients because of the file size; those files will be transmitted separately. Floor plans were transmitted
separately because of file size.
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